Subject: NO OBJECTION: 2022/2696/P - 3 Northington Street

Dear Edward,

The Bloomsbury CAAC has no comment to make on this application, other than it is a missed opportunity for
improvement to the poorly designed fascia. Details should be secured by condition at 1:5 and 1:10 to show the stall
riser, door, window mullions etc in detail.

However, as usual with shopfronts, these works have already been carried out, and as such an enforcement case
should be opened. But no doubt nothing will be done!

Owen Ward
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